



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0153

On 02/02/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

Thank you for the information you provided in your email of 26/1/23.

You wrote:

'Once an officer is deemed fit for duty and they are no longer "non-deployable" (i.e. restricted duties) their status is changed to "deployable". Their previous status is overwritten and we are not able to extract information relating to past statuses.'

I interpret this to mean that you can extract information on officers currently on restricted duties. I do not seek information on the previous status of any officer.

Refined request:

Of those officers currently on restricted duties, please provide the date on which each of the 20 officers who have been on restricted duties the longest were put on restricted duties.

I have in mind two columns. Column 1 includes the numbers 1 to 20, and column 2 includes a date adjacent to each number (month and year will suffice).

Alternatively, provide the duration they have been on restricted duties.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

Please find below a table to display the 20 longest periods of officers who are currently on restricted duties.

Employee Number	Start Date
1	Jan-20
2	Mar-20
3	May-20
4	Aug-20

5	Oct-20
6	Feb-21
7	Mar-21
8	Mar-21
9	Apr-21
10	May-21
11	Jul-21
12	Jul-21
13	Jul-21
14	Jul-21
15	Jul-21
16	Jul-21
17	Jul-21
18	Jul-21
19	Jul-21
20	Aug-21

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary